
From: Marcia Moermond
To: Mai Vang; Joanna Zimny
Subject: FW: 576 Lexington Pkwy N
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:51:07 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Jaizing, For the file. -M
 
From: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 576 Lexington Pkwy N

 
Appointment is scheduled for 3/11/25 between 1:00 – 3:00.
 
 

   
Derek Olson
Customer Service and Billing
Supervisor
1900 Rice Street
St. Paul, MN 55113
PH: 651-266-6293
Derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us
 

 
 
 
 
From: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 9:58 AM
To: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 576 Lexington Pkwy N

 
Hi Derek, Did Abah Mohamed, the owner, connect with you to get the meter replaced? Thanks,
Marcia
 
 

Marcia Moermond
Sr. Policy Analyst & Legislative Hearing Officer
Pronouns: she/her
Saint Paul City Council
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P 651-266-8570
marcia.moermond@stpaul.gov
www.StPaul.gov
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